May 22,1980
Director
Division of Technical Information and Document Control
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D,C. 20555
Dear Sir:
Please send a copy of the Environmental Assessment for Decontaminations
of Three M;le Island Unit 2 Reactor Building Atmosphers* Addendum 2 to
NUREG 0662,

Was actual site monitoring done downwind of the radioactive krppton 85

g
> releases, or was a model relied upon to estimate the dispersal pattern?
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A, E, Wasserbach
Box 2308 W, Saug. Rd.,
Saugerties, N,Y,12477
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